## Mills County

## **Commissioners Court Regular Meeting Minutes**

April 22, 2024

This Regular Meeting session of the Mills County Commissioners Court opened in due form of law at 9 a.m. in the Mills County Commissioners' Courtroom located at 1011 4th Street, Goldthwaite, Texas 76844.

Present in the Courtroom: County Judge Jett Johnson, Commissioners Mike Wright, Robert Head, Dale Partin and Jason Williams for a legal quorum. Also present for the meeting County Treasurer Summer Campbell, County Attorney Gerald Hale, County Deputy Clerk Joy Nowell, Melissa Womack, Sheriff Anthony Pool, Amanda Williams, James Jones, and James Purcell. Zoom attendants Kim Avants and Jackie Brooks.

Agenda: -

- Opening Pledge of allegiance & Prayer
   Judge Jett Johnson called the meeting to order noting the presence of a quorum. Judge Johnson led the Pledge of
   Allegiance with Commissioner Williams providing the opening prayer.
- Review and Act on Minutes of April 9, 2024.
   Motion made that Minutes 4-9-24 be approved by Commissioner Jason Williams and seconded by Commissioner Robert Head. Carried by 5-0.
- Audience with Individuals none
- 4. Consider and Act on approving Accounts Payable

Commissioner Dale Partin asked about H.O.T Check writing has this increased. Comment to County Attorney Page 2 Commissioner Wright Precinct 1 question expectation charge 2018 Ford 150 gas. The treasurer code a bill was incorrected.

Motion made to approve Accounts change on 2018 Ford to 2010 Ford to leave out of payable by Commissioner Jason Williams and seconded by Commissioner Dale Partin. Carried 5-0.

- 5. Discuss the CJIS audit for the LEC.
  - Sheriff Anthony Pool and Amanda Williams to report on CJIS non-criminal justice audit. Paperwork and computer were Aduit on system side this time. DPS gives us helpful better information. Was a learning process. Down two items one Goldsmith fingerprint on employee and access to computer. If Goldsmith wants to remote in must have access code from DPS to access the Law Enforcement computers. Everything went well with an audit. The judge and Sheriff had meeting with Sam Goldsmith about the accessibility.
- 6. Commissioners' Requests and Reports.

Commissioner Precinct 1-Blading roads, cutting trees, patches potholes, maintenance on equipment.

Commissioner Precinct 2 – a couple of fence lines, clear 259 for state, working loose ends.

Commissioner Precinct 3= hauling dirt around Priddy area, marked tins horns. Wash out Road Rail crossing County Road 508. No railroad to help. A lady from Temple was supposed to meet with me. She has said it was the County responsibility.

Commissioner Precinct 4 – Work 536, 532 roads, Meet Judge and Company global renewable energy development. Out in Commissioner Mike Wight actual in Commissioner Precinct 4 Jason Williams. Got a call about the MCAD going with a lot of issues due to employment.

## 7. County Judge's Report.

X-Elio from Washington D.C. Solar and battery backup in two different locations: Precinct 1 1,000 acres and Precinct 3 1,500 acres. The court is very transparent and told them to get to Commissioner court when ready and for towns people, citizens. Would be six to eight months before they are ready. After they met with us. Will be going out and meeting with landowners having environmental studies. They will be working with EROT, LCRA, and ONCOR.

The Budget calendar is in the Judge office for commissioners. Start working on budget. Hill Country Transit Meeting on Thursday. They're trying to kick several rural countries out. Got to a meeting Wednesday with Central Texas Transit in Early – Hamilton, Mills, San Saba will be present.

## 8. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn made by Robert Head and seconded by Judge Jett Johnson.

April 22, 2024

Joy Nowell, Deputy Clerk